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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 9:29 PM


To: Harrison, Katrina


Cc: Pinero, Janice


Subject: Re: Draft Email for Agency Principals re: ROC on LTO Water User MOU


Did you get a chance to see the USFWS' comments? Have you gotten any from CDFW?


So..."largely" agree, but not necessarily completely? Maybe we could touch on those specific comments at the


next core team meeting, then talk about next steps, for example, check with your management to see if they are


OK with all of them. If "yes," then I agree, no need to address at a Directors' meeting.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 6:05 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:


Garwin -

In my review of these comments, I think we largely agree. Do you think we need a Principals' level discussion


before sending the comments back to water users?


Katrina


On Fri, Aug 18, 2017 at 3:22 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


FYI


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Date: Fri, Aug 18, 2017 at 2:05 PM


Subject: Fwd: Draft Email for Agency Principals re: ROC on LTO Water User MOU


To: Pablo R Arroyave <PArroyave@usbr.gov>, Frederico Barajas <FBarajas@usbr.gov>


Cc: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal <barry.thom@noaa.gov>, Garwin Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Barbara


Byrne <Barbara.Byrne@noaa.gov>, Chris Keifer <Christopher.Keifer@noaa.gov>, Kaylee Allen


<Kaylee_Allen@fws.gov>


Pablo (and Federico)


Thank you for sharing this draft amended version of the consultation MOU which includes PWAs. I am


attaching a version with NMFS comments, for your review. Please feel free to call me if you think any of


these comments requires additional discussion. Hopefully these are minor and straight forward.


- Maria


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: ARROYAVE, PABLO <parroyave@usbr.gov>


Date: Fri, Aug 4, 2017 at 1:04 PM


Subject: Fwd: Draft Email for Agency Principals re: ROC on LTO Water User MOU


To: Paul Souza <paul_souza@fws.gov>, Barry Thom <barry.thom@noaa.gov>, "Bonham, Chuck@Wildlife"


<Chuck.Bonham@wildlife.ca.gov>, "Messer, Cindy@DWR" <Cindy.Messer@water.ca.gov>


Cc: Dan Castleberry <dan_castleberry@fws.gov>, Maria Rea <maria.rea@noaa.gov>, Carl Wilcox


<cwilcox@dfg.ca.gov>, "Banonis, Michelle@DWR" <Michelle.Banonis@water.ca.gov>, Katrina Harrison


<KHarrison@usbr.gov>, Janice Pinero <JPinero@usbr.gov>, Dave Mooney <dmmooney@usbr.gov>


Happy Friday all:


As you know, Reclamation, DWR, USFWS, NMFS, and DFW signed a Memorandum of Understanding in December 2016 describing


how we would coordinate on the Reinitiation of Consultation (ROC) on the Coordinated Long-term Operation (LTO) of the CVP and


SWP.


Reclamation received a request in May from a group of our water contractors to be included in a revised Memorandum of Understanding


regarding the Reinitiation of Consultation. As you know, the WIIN Act (Public Law 114-322) requires routine and ongoing coordination


with public water agencies in the ROC on LTO. Reclamation and DWR have worked with the water users to propose revisions to the


December 2016 MOU to include water users and work through other edits water users have requested to make the MOU consistent with


the WIIN Act. We have largely come to agreement on the edits, with a few exceptions which are noted in the document


.


Therefore, it's timely we

share the draft revised MOU (attached) with you and see if your agencies have any concerns with the proposed edits to the MOU. We are


hoping that you agree with us that most of these edits are reasonable, and that we can all sign a revised MOU with the water users.


Although only

certain water users suggested th


ese changes

, Reclamation plans to offer the full range of CVP and SWP water users the opportunity to sign.


If you do have concerns let me know. If not, stay tuned for the revised document for signature in the next few


weeks. Thanks


--

Katrina Harrison

(916) 414-2425



